1.

FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS

| was placed on the qualified applicants roster in February of 2017. Do | need to submit
anything to maintain my status?

Answer: No. Applicants who previously submitted applications and were placed on the April
2016 roster (and the subsequently updated February 2017 roster) will not need to submit a new
application to remain on the roster but are welcome to update their prior applications.

As an applicant applying as an individual, is it necessary that | have Comprehensive General
Liability Insurance and Automobile Liability Insurance? What circumstances might allow for an
exemption from this requirement?

Answer: There is no exception to the General Liability Insurance requirement. The
Automobile Liability Insurance may not be applicable depending upon the consultant’s scope.

Can you provide a list of organizations and individuals who were named qualified consultants
under the 2016 RFQ?

Answer: The list of qualified consultants from the 2016 RFQ was updated in February of 2017.
The most current roster can be found at the Commission’s Meetings and Agendas online. The
list can be found under the February 2017 Commission meeting, under Agenda No. 9. The
posting can be found at the following link:

http://www.oc.ca.gov/supervisors/agenda/prop10/

Can you provide a list of the evaluation on-call projects that were executed by the consultants
qualified under the 2016 RFQ and the approximate level of efforts those projects required?

Answer: Please see response to Question #3. The level of efforts each on-call project requires
varies based upon the project. During 2017, four projects were executed by evaluation
consultants and the budget ranged from $80,000 to $140,000.



